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7 becembar 5, 1975

Mr. Faillp W, Hanson
74 Albs Street
Portland, Mains 04103

Re: 7L Alba Strest, Portiand, Maine 180-E~15
Daering Centar 3

Dear Mr. Hanson:

four pruperty has been survayed by the Portland Housing tnspactlon
Division, Heelth Department, and tas met Minimum Code Standards,
Congratulations are extended to you for the genoral condition of
YGur proparty, Good malntanance Is the bust way to prossrva tha
usaful 11fe OF your proparty and nelghborhoad.

in order to aid In the preservation of Pertland?s existing
housing Inventory, [t shall be the pollcy uf this department
to Inspact each residant!al vu'lding at leest ance avery

five years. Although a property s subject to re=inspection
at zny t.me during the said five year period, the next regulay
Inspection of thispproperty is scheduled for %30,

If we can bo of “urthar help, pleass do not hesltate ta call un us,

Sinceraly vours,
bavid C. Bltienbandsr
Haalth Directer
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